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i.Tech Dynamic Limited

5/F, Harbourfront Landmark,
11 Wan Hoi Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon,

Hong Kong

To: Telefication B.V.
Attn: Dept. FCC TCB
Edisonstraat 12A
6902 PK ZEVENAAR
The Netherlands

Subject: Request for confidentiality FCC ID; RKIC51-A06001-XX

Reference number: C51-A06001-XX

Dear FCC TCB,
Persuant to 47 CFR Section 0.459(a) & (b), T;Ta:h Dﬁmb 13 hereby requests non-disclosure and

confidential treatment of the following materials submitted in support of FCC certification application for
FCC ID; (RKIC51-A06001-XX)

Bill{s) of Material
Block Diagrams
X Operational Description

Schematic Diagrams

Above materials contain secrets, proprietary and technical information, which would customarily be
quarded from competitors under 47 CFR, section 0.457(d)(2). Disclosure or publication or any
portion of this company confidential material o other parties could cause substantial competitive
harm and provide unjustified benefits for competitors.

i. Tech Dynamic Limited understands that pursuant to 47 CFR section 0.457(d)(1)(ii) disclosure of the
applicant and ali accompanying documentation will not be made before the date of the grant.

Name ~>  Mr. Nelson Shin
Position Deputy General Manager
Date, City 19-Jul-06, Hong Kong




